



Ministry
of the
Environment

Ministère
de
l'Environnement

RECEIVED APR 12 1984

Environmental Assessment
Advisory Committee

Comité consultatif
sur les évaluations
environnementales

Marie Corbett, Q.C., Chairman/Président
Monte Hummel, Member/Membre
Lorne Maeck, Member/Membre

9th Floor
1 St. Clair Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1K6

Tel: (416) 963-3091

April 9th, 1984

Toby Vigod
Counsel
Canadian Environmental Law Association
8 York Street - 5th Floor South
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 1R2

Dear Ms. Vigod:

Re: Burlington Landfill Site -
Referral No. 10

Thank you for your letter dated April 4, 1984,
with respect to the above matter.

As you are aware, by letter dated March 22, 1984,
the Honourable Andrew S. Brandt, Minister of the Environment,
requested the Advisory Committee to conduct an Internal
Advisory Review - Category C, by March 30, 1984. A copy of
this referral was given to you on March 26, 1984.

Under the existing terms of reference, there is no
consultation with the public or affected groups on a Category
C referral. The Minister determines the nature of the referral
to the Advisory Committee.

It is the practice of the Advisory Committee on a
Category C referral, to meet with the proponent, or representatives
of the proponent as well as representatives from the Environmental
Assessment Branch of the Ministry of the Environment. On March
27, 1984, the Advisory Committee met with representatives from
the Regional Municipality of Halton, and with representatives
from the Environmental Assessment Branch.

In addition, under our terms of reference, the Advisory
Committee must provide advice within one week of a Category C
referral.

If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Yours very truly,

Marie Corbett / Q.C.

Marie Corbett, Q.C.,
Chairman

MC:sf